
 

 

CITY OF WOONSOCKET 

REMOVAL & REBUILD/RELOCATE OAK GROVE  
SIGNS & STRUCURES 

BID# 6130 

BID OPENING FRIDAY, MARCH 17, 2023 AT 2:00PM 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

TO ALL PROSEPCTIVE BIDDERS:   QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

The following questions are answered that were submitted by the deadline of 2:00pm on March 3, 2023. 

1) Is permit/ license required? 

Yes, a building permit is required.  The city will retain one prior to construction. 

 

2) Is concrete filling required and who is responsible to do the filling? 

The contractor will be responsible for constructing the sign structure per the details for the 

“Main Entry Sign” as shown in the Exhibits attached the bid document and/or addendum. 

 

3) Can you please confirm the quantity ? 

The bid is for the removal of one (1) sign and the construction of one (1) new  (“Main Entry 

Sign”) 

 

4) Is there any pre bid meeting required that is mandatory ? 

No 

 

 



5) Is lettering on the sign to be “black prismatic”?  Do we mean “black reflective”? 

Large letters (“OAK GROVE”) are prismatic letters.  They are 3D solid letters that are adhered to 

the sign.  Not reflective. 

 

6) Is there a spec on stone type? 

The intent is to use 6” stone veneer similar to the existing “Cass Park” sign on Cass Avenue, 

Woonsocket, RI.  Bidders are urged to examine it prior to bidding.  

 

 
 

 

7) Is the sign to be double sided cast resin? 

Yes 

 

8) What is the sign thickness? 

¾” 
 

 

Kenneth A. Allaire____        3/6/23_____ 

Kenneth A. Allaire, CPM, CPIM       Date: 
Purchasing Agent 


